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LAW OFFICES OF

LOEB AND LOEB
610 PACIFIC MUTUAL BUILDING

523 WEST SIXTH STREET |
LOS ANGELES 14, CALIFORNIA ‘

June 21, 1950

Dro Charl e'S ".’“]o Tidd
405 North Bedford Drive
Beverly Hills, California

Dear Dr, Tidad:

Re Psychoanalytic Institute

CABLE ADDRESS “LOBAND"
TELEPHONE TRINITY 4241

I have examined my files and I fihnd

that the name of your present corporation is

"Psychoanalytic Institute Foundation of Los
Angeles".,

According to my records, at the last

meeting the board of directors was composed

Atwell Westwick Ernest Simmel

of:

Walter S. Hilborn David Brunswiick
V. R, Mason Paul S. Epstein
Arthur R. Timme

Elizabeth Woods |

Richard C. Togman

It is possible that another corpofation
was subsequently organized and that I do not have

the file because I have an idea that Mickey
did organize such a corporation.

Rubin

The Articles of Incorporation provide

among other things that you may make gifts

snd

appropriations necessary to carry out the objects

and purposes of the corporation. Under thi

pro-

vision of the Articles, I think it is quite|possi-
ble for the corporation to give to the Institute
of Psychoanalytic Medicine for Southern Caljifornia

any properties that it pleases provided tha

the new

Institute has the same objects and purposes|as the
Foundation, and likewise that the gift shall be
3/7 of the cesh plus 3/7 of the value of the fur-

niture and fixtures.







Dr. Chas. lelrl Tidd
Page Two
June 21, 1950

It seems to me no agreement is req

uired

to carry out these objectives. I would thiwk you
tlo

might make them an initial gift sufficient
carry on until they are accepted by the Amen
Institute and upon acceptance make the remal
of the gift.

It seems to me that perhaps we sho
sit down with the representatives of the new

Institute to work out the mechanics of this
institute.

Very truly yours,

of Loesb and Loeb
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